

Justification Letter

Date (25/02/2014)

Dear Sir or Madam,

We,

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.
Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen, 518129, China

hereby to do the Justification on original FCC application: OBD BOX, DA3100, FCC ID: QISDA3100S as following:

DA3100 FCC ID:QISDA3100 is a OBD BOX, DA3100 is an OBD BOX for AUTO. DA3100 can support the wireless communication of 3G (UMTS850/1900MHz), 2G (GPRS/EDGE850/1900 MHz), and GPS, G-Sensor, BT4.0 function.

And the new DA3100 FCC ID:QISDA3100S will stay valid as the reason for this new application is SAR examination and that there are no differences in software nor hardware between QISDA3100 andQIS DA3100S.

So in new FCC application for DA3100 (FCC ID: QISDA3100S):

So the test date for RF from report : SYBH(Z-RF)016072013-2001 in FCC application for DA3100(FCC ID:QISDA3100), and this data according to part 22/24 and Part 15C remains valid and applicable and the are representative of the compliance of DA3100(FCC ID:QISDA3100S)

Test data for Part 15B Unintentional Radiator is from report “ SYBH(Z-EMC)088072013-2”,and this data according to Part 15 remains valid and applicable and they are representative of the compliance of DA3100(FCC ID:QISDA3100S).

New SAR report “SYBH(Z-SAR)015112013-2 demonstrate DA3100(FCC ID:QISDA3100S) comply with the RF exposure requirement.

Sincerely,

For and Behalf of:
Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.



Zhangxinghai
EMC Laboratory Manager